

Agil Project manager - with skills:

Communication

- draw on experience from work in public-, political- and private organizations
- translate needs & knowledge from ordinary users to professional geeks - & vice versa
- create good contact with people, brief & motivate professionals

Coordination

- carry out thorough preparations, that provides flexibility during the project work
- set the direction for the project based on the customer's wishes & the professionals' assessment
- ensure a common overview of projects' status & progress

Management

- coach & develop employees in their tasks & areas of responsibility
- handle the challenges that will arise, even when things are burning on
- administer & advise on salary, employment contracts & well-being
- select, hire & introduce new employees to the organisation

Case: Building a hobby portal from scratch

Through my previous work in a role-playing shop, I experienced a need for an online portal that provides an overview of events & activities within the role-playing environment. I therefore decided to solve that.

Through WIX, I put together a website & filled it with data from the role-playing environment. Along the way, I did tests in my network or with random customers in the store. The result was later paid for a period & is still the only website with an overview of the role-playing environment. It is called Rollespil.dk.

Work Experience

Internship at Knowledge Cube (2023)

Are you doing an 8-week course in an IT company that makes public tenders. During this time, I contribute with sparring to project managers, as well as manage & develop new processes to optimize the company. This time has confirmed that my experience from the event industry matches the need in IT. Both as agile but especially process management & meeting facilitation.

Event manager at Superhelten Legetøj (2022)

Employed to develop and run events for the 4 stores. Conducted shop and activity events for Copenhagen Comic and Copenhell. These sponsored by HAMA, LEGO & The Army Painter.

Event coordinator at Midgaard Event (2010-2022)

- Coordinated +100 events annually, including coordination of equipment and personnel
- Served as middle manager for approx. 150 employees, including booking, entry and training
- Managed the daily operation of our office and warehouse as well as handled sales tasks
- Contributed to developing the company, i.a. by standardizing and simplifying operations
- Been an actor and instructor at +200 events. I have been the event manager of +100 of these

Payroll & HR at Cph Stage Crew (2016-2021)

- Payroll administration with 30-50 freelance employees monthly
- HR & legal administration, mainly workers' compensation or contractual matters



Curriculum Vitae:

Daniel Tesler-Larsen

2066 8087 - daniel@tesler-larsen.dk

HIGHLIGHT

- Educated manager and coordinator
- Manager in the event industry for 8 years
- Ready for new challenges in the IT industry
- Nerdy with IT & gaming

IT SKILLSET

- Word & Pages ★★★★★
- Powerpoint & Keynote ★★★★★
- Excel & Numbers ★★★★★☆
- Wordpress ★★★★★☆
- Trello, DevOps & Jira ★★★★★☆
- HTML, CSS, Java-Script ★☆☆☆☆

COURSES & LANGUAGES

- Prince2® Agile Practitioner
- Prince2® Foundation
- SCRUM Fundamentals Certified
- LEAN manager
- B driving license and truck certificate
- Basic guard course
- Fluent Danish, English
- Starting with a course in: Database, server & Microsoft Azure

ONLINE

- LinkedIn profil: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/daniellarsen88/>
- Speaking at Kort Sagt events. Search on YouTube "Daniel Larsen kort sagt" or click here: [Role play](#) - [Leadership](#) - [First aid](#)

Education

Agile Project Management with SCRUM (2022)

Consisting of the subjects: Agile project management including SCRUM, finance, coaching & communication. Passed the exam with the grade: 12 / A.

Academy degree in Management (2020)

Consisting of the subjects: Management in practice, Organization & work psychology, Strategic leadership, Human resource management, Personnel law.

Passed graduation project with grade 12.

Event coordinator (2014)

Consisting of the subjects: Event & idea development, Rules, safety & quality, Project management & event economics, Event law & event script, Sales & marketing, Contract & agreements.

Completed the study with an overall average of 10.7.

Case: Create direction for organization

Wonder Studios, a newer volunteer association, has acquired a disused dairy farm in Lolland with the intention of developing it into a venue for role-playing and cultural events. Upon being elected to the board, I was entrusted with the task of defining the organization's values and objectives. I facilitated a full-day workshop with key stakeholders and conducted online workshops where all shareholders participated in brainstorming sessions focused on the organization's key areas of focus and values.

Parts of the result [can be seen here](#).

Volunteering work

Founder & operation of the portal [Rollespil.dk](#) (2016-now)

Based on a need within the role-playing community, particularly for newcomers to the hobby, I designed and created Rollespil.dk. This platform provides information about live-action role-playing events and offers guides for enthusiasts. After six months, the website now receives over 20 daily visitors, and the project has secured one year of funding from a foundation. I continue to manage and maintain the platform on a voluntary basis.

Start-up & board work in associations (2008-now)

I have both initiated and managed several associations, including local and national organizations. In these roles, I have held various positions, including serving as the chairman. Through these experiences, I have gained a deep understanding of political and public organizations, as many of the associations I've been involved with receive support from these entities.

Prepares & runs role-play events (2008-now)

When running role-playing events, it is often necessary to get a lot of logistics out of the way before the participants can focus on the story of the event. These are often events with catering & accommodation as well as the associated logistical challenges. I have prepared and executed these kinds of events over many years. It's everything from monthly 8-hour events with 50-100 participants, over weekend events, to 3-5 day events with +300 participants.

My area of responsibility has several times been in the preparation phase, but most often as the chief person responsible for the practical part of the event during the execution.

Human Book in the [Human Library](#) (2020-now)

The most important thing in our world is to communicate to & understand others. If you have prejudices, it can create noise on this. With this background, an organization offers to lend out "human books" where by "reading" and asking questions to a person who is physically present, you can break down your prejudices about e.g. being a rape victim, bipolar, HIV+, Muslim. I myself is published as the titles: Roleplaying or Polyamorous.



Curriculum Vitae: Daniel Tesler-Larsen

2066 8087 - daniel@tesler-larsen.dk

REFERENCES

Knowledge Cube - Director Rasmus Iversen
2053 2461 / riv@knowledgecube.net

Midgaard Event - Director Kristian Worm
2755 5555 / kw@mev.dk

Superhelten - CEO Daniel Steinaa
2757 1497

Wonder Studios - Chairman Daniel Møbjerg
3074 5432 / dmoebjerg@gmail.com

Cph Stage Crew - Director Chistoffer Cupello
50 51 10 03 / cupello@cphstagecrew.dk

PRIVATE

- 34 years old & raised in Hvidovre
- Daughter aged 11, as a 'weekend subscription'
- Free time is spent doing voluntary work, playing escape rooms & board games or playing role-playing games
- Lives in CPH with my wife

FUN FACTS

- I think so systematically that when I load the dishwasher, I sort the cutlery
- Latest game I played throw: God of War: Ragnarök.
- Completed +50 Escape Rooms
- Often wins board games with a focus on strategy & resource management, e.g. Terraforming Mars
- Played classical euphonium for many years (it's a small tuba)